Rebecca Evans AS/MS
Y Gweinidog Cyllid a’r Trefnydd
Minister for Finance and Trefnydd

Llywodraeth Cymru

Our ref: RE/248/20 Welsh Government

Russell George MS
Member of the Welsh Parliament

2 July 2020

Dear Russell,

During Business Questions on 1 July, you asked about answers to a number of Written
Questions, dating back to 2016. You have since provided me with a list of the questions
concerned.

I can confirm you were issued with answers to all the questions, as follows:

e 70702, 70703, 70704, 70705, 70706 - 19 July 2016
e 70711, 70721 - 20 July 2016
o 77441 - 26 November 2018
e 77531 - 13 December 2018
e 78570 - 17 July 2019

As requested, copies are attached and have also been re-sent to the Table Office for
publication.

| will also arrange for this letter to be published on the Record of Proceedings.

Yours sincerely,

/@%@W\ CVIAS.

Rebecca Evans AS/MS
Y Gweinidog Cyllid a’r Trefnydd
Minister for Finance and Trefnydd

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Correspondence.Rebecca.Evans@gov.wales
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Rebecca.Evans@llyw.cymru

CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.


mailto:Correspondence.Rebecca.Evans@gov.wales
mailto:Gohebiaeth.Rebecca.Evans@llyw.cymru

